#### EAST LULWORTH PARISH COUNCIL

Minutes of the Meeting of East Lulworth Parish Council held on Monday 20th March 2023 at 7.00 pm in the Harness Room

Councillors

**Present:** Matthew Barnes (Chairman)

Jenny Manuel Jenny Strowbridge

James Weld Judith Jesty

Chris de Hauteville Bell

Annie Lovelass

In attendance: 1 Member of the Public

Liz Maidment (Clerk)

### 22/23/081 Public Participation Period

A member of the public made a complaint about dog fouling, particularly around the Park Lodge area. A letter has been sent to all residents but it has not alleviated the problem. There was also an incident of an aggressive dog who was not with its owner. **Action:** It was agreed that Cllr Lovelass will compose another letter and it will have a limited circulation to only householders with dogs.

# 22/23/082 **Apologies**

Apologies were received from Dorset Cllr Bedlow.

#### 22/23/083 Declarations of Interest and Grant of Dispensations

A Declaration of Interest was received by Cllr Weld for Item 9, Camp Bestival.

### 22/23/084 Minutes of the previous meeting held on Monday 9th January 2023.

It was **resolved** that the minutes of the meeting held on Monday 9th January 2023 were an accurate record of that meeting and were duly signed by Cllr Barnes.

#### 22/23/085 Unitary Councillor Report

The report was circulated prior to the meeting.

#### 22/23/086 Highways and Footpaths

a) Bypass update

No update

# b) Signage Improvement

Cllr Barnes will contact the Community Highways Team Leader.

### c) Purchase of Salt bin

The bin has been ordered but it still has not been delivered. The bin at the Blue Door is completely empty and it was suggested that someone may have used it on their property. **Action:** The Clerk is to email Dorset Council for an update and ask when the other bins will also be refilled.

#### 22/23/087 Telephone Kiosk update

There has been a delay in the delivery of the defibrillator as there has been a shortage of microchips which meant that the internal workings had to be redesigned. The G5 should be coming out of the manufacturers from June. It was discussed whether to wait for the G5 or to choose an alternative defibrillator. It was agreed to check with the First Responders the difference in performance and cost before a decision is made. It would however be beneficial to have the G5 as it is the same model as the one located at the Old Garage.

### 22/23/088 Camp Bestival

There is normally a residents meeting in April and May. Once the date and timings are confirmed it will be advertised around the village.

### **22/23/089 Dog Fouling**

Discussed 22/23/081

# 22/23/090 Defibrillator Training

This is on hold until the weather warms up.

### 22/23/091 Correspondence

- a) DAPTC E-News 20 January 2023. The deadline for submitting precepts is 31st January. **Noted.**
- b) Dorset Council latest news cost of living support, local news and more. Some broadband and phone providers are offering social tariffs to people claiming Universal Credit, Pension Credit and some other benefits. Noted.
- c) Citizens Advice Quarterly Report Feb 2023. They have purchased a Mobile Advice Bus and plan for it to be on the road in early spring. There will be a scheduled timetable and it will include stops at both Wool and Bovington. Noted.
- d) Get ready to celebrate the Coronation of His Majesty The King and Her Majesty The Queen Consort. The Big Lunch & Coronation Concert and will be taking place on Sunday 7th May. **Noted.**
- e) Dorset Council's latest news cost of living support, local news and more. The government has given more details on another scheme to help with the cost of living with a £200 Alternative Fuels Payment.

  Noted.

### 22/23/092 Consultations and New Items for Discussion

- a) DAPTC Purbeck Area Committee Councils DAPTC Representative. Volunteer required to be the representative. There were no volunteers to become the DAPTC Representative.
- Bov Garr Cmdr LA Mtg. The community meeting will take place on Mon 24 Apr 2023 2pm 4 pm at the Memorial Hall, Bovington.
   Cllr Manuel and Cllr de Hauteville Bell to attend. Action: The Clerk to notify Garrison Commander.

#### 22/23/093 Finance

#### a) Payment Schedule

The following payment schedule was proposed by Cllr Lovelass and seconded by Cllr Manuel. The cheques were signed by Cllr Manuel and Cllr Barnes.

| Payee           | Cheque<br>number | Amount/£ | For               |
|-----------------|------------------|----------|-------------------|
| Miss E Maidment | 000523           | £255.86  | Feb-Mar 23 Salary |

# 22/23/094 Items for inclusion on next agenda

The co-ordinator for the Village Social Committee has stood down. Cllr Lovelass and Cllr de Hauteville Bell will join but not as representatives of the Parish Council. It was suggested that the village should take part in the national "Coronation Big Lunch" to be held on Sunday 7th May. It was agreed that the Castle can be used and will be closed to the general public. It was

- agreed to research into purchasing commemorative 50ps to give to under 16s in the village. Once more information has been released regarding costings then a decision will be made. It was suggested to buy 25 coins from the Coin Club as there is no limit on the number that can be purchased.
- b) It was suggested to purchase another book of condolences to avoid a last minute rush that happened in September. It was agreed that this does not need to be planned yet.
- c) Cllr Manuel and Cllr de Hauteville Bell Parish Councillors attended the Winfrith meeting on 24th January. Various meetings will be conducted to Parish Councils and members of the public about the pipeline being taken up. The first meeting will be with the Winfrith Parish Council
- d) It was proposed by Cllr Stowbridge and seconded by Cllr Manuel to donate £50 to Citizen's Advice and £50 to the Lulworth First Responders.
- e) There has been no response from the MOD about moving the benches to Amish Mell. **Action:** Cllr de Hauteville Bell to chase.

## 22/23/095 Date of the next Parish Council meeting

The next meeting will be the Annual Parish Meeting and the Annual Parish Council Meeting to be held on Tuesday 2nd May.

With no further business to discuss the Chairman closed the meeting at 20:00hrs.

| Chairman: | Date: |
|-----------|-------|
|           | Date. |